FORT CUMMING

Cherokee Indian Stockade with block house on hill built by U. S. Government 1836.

Capt. Samuel Fariss and a Company of Georgia Volunteers guarded the Indians before removal west.

Marked by William Marsh Chapter N.S.D.A.R. 1916.

This marker placed by Georgia Historical Commission 1952.

LOCATION: In Lafayette at the Big Spring, a park in the northwest edge of the city.

